CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Submitted by City Ingineer' ice Pendleton, Oregon
City Enginee T

Hiatery of originel corner astoblishment: : DIAGRAM

The basait stone was set in 1880's as the interior

monument #8 for the Reservation Addition,

Description of corner svidence faund:

Found a basalt stone 6" x 8'" and appeared to be about 3' long, The
top had been broken off but two chisled cross were found on the curb
that were placed( by Gary Kimbroll when he was County Surveyor,

Daccription of menumant ond occessories | establishad to perpetuate the
eriginal location of this cormer

From the two crosses on the curb set a City of Pendleton brass cap
10,00 feet from each cross and punched it for
true position. Reference points and distances
were varified by Wayne llarris, the brass

cap is stamped "Int, Res, BBy Mon, #8" and

is set in a valve box. :
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